

CONTACT

- +880-1798818930
- Mohammadpur, Dhaka
- www.marcoripon.com

SKILLS

- Wordpress
- HTML
- CSS
- Bootstrap
- **JavaScript**
- Jquery
- PHP

LANGUAGES

- English (Fluent)
- Hindi (Fluent)
- German (Conversational)
- Spanish (Conversational)

EDUCATION



→ 2020

Wordpress Development Soft-Tech It Institute



Digitaldropout.net

Fast Forward Freelancing

MARCO RIPON

WEB DESIGNER AND WORDPRESS EXPERT



PROFILE

Dedicated web developer with over four years of experience in crafting user-friendly, high-performing websites, particularly for eco-conscious brands. With a proven track record of completing 90+ WordPress websites, I specialize in creating tailored e-commerce solutions that not only meet the technical requirements but also align with the values and goals of my clients.



WORK EXPERIENCE

(Coach Foundation)

2023 - 2024

WordPress Website Designer

- Website Design: Developed custom WordPress websites with userfriendly navigation and a polished online presence.
- SEO & Optimization: Enhanced website visibility and performance through SEO best practices and performance optimization.
- Client Collaboration: Delivered tailored web solutions by closely collaborating with coaches to align with their brand identity.

Creative Space Bangladesh

Wordpress Instructor & Developer

2018 - Present

- Website Design & Client Management : Designed WordPress websites and managed client relationships to ensure successful project outcomes.
- Instruction & Training: Provided WordPress training, equipping students with practical skills and knowledge in web development.

Vantage Studio

Wordpress Developer

2023-2024

- Website Design: Designed and developed custom WordPress websites, focusing on user experience and visual appeal.
- Remote Collaboration: Efficiently collaborated with remote teams to deliver high-quality web solutions on schedule.



FREELANCER

2022 - 2024 **Fiverr** Working as a Wordpress Expert

Part-time Freelancer



MARCO RIPON

WEB DESIGNER AND WORDPRESS EXPERT

Upwork

Working as a Wordpress Expert

2023 - 2024

CONTACT

- +880-1798818930
- Mohammadpur, Dhaka
- www.marcoripon.com

SKILLS

- Wordpress
- HTML
- CSS
- Bootstrap
- JavaScript
- Jquery
- PHP

LANGUAGES

- English (Fluent)
- Hindi (Fluent)
- German (Conversational)
- Spanish (Conversational)

EDUCATION



Wordpress Development
Soft-Tech It Institute

→ 2024

Digitaldropout.net

Fast Forward Freelancing



TOOLS & SOFTWERE

- Wordpress
- Shopify
- Divi Theme
- Elementor
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Canva
- ChatGPT



MY SKILL & EXPERTISE

WEB DEVELOPMENT

- Static website
- Wordpress Website
- Woocommerce
- Landing Page

SEO

- On page SEO
- Off-page SEO
- Technical SEO
- Local SEO
- Backlink generation

GRAPHIC DESIGNING

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Cap Cut
- Poster Designing

SOCIAL MEDIA

- Content calendar creation
- Linkedin marketing
- Content writing
- whatsapp marketing



EDUCATION

Diploma in Engineering in Computer Science

Satkhira Poiytechnic Instutute | CSE

GPA: 3.79 / 4.0

BSC Engeneering In CSE

2024 - Present

2018-2022

Bangladesh University of Business and Technology